

Ø Online Form - Swimming School 2023

Swimming School 2023
Thursday 12 October 2023 9:30am - Thursday 23 November 2023 2:00pm (Students will attend their swimming lesson at various times throughout the day.)
Students will attend a 7-week swim and survive program.
\$80.00
The Forum (130 University Drive, Callaghan, NSW)
Students will travel to and from the Forum by bus.
Full school uniform to be worn
Students will need to pack their normal lunch and recess as they will still have these at school. Times may be altered due to when each Year groups lesson is on.
Students will need to come to school in their swimmers with their school uniform over the top. Please pack underwear for your child to change in to after the lesson. Students will also need to bring a plastic bag to put their wet clother in, a towel and goggles.
Each lesson will go for 45 minutes. This time will consist of 30 minutes of swimming instruction and 15 minutes of water survival instruction in the pool. Children will be placed in groups according to their swimming skills on the first day. Groups will contain 6, 8 or 10 students depending on their skill level. All instructors are fully qualified with Austswim.
The program will cater to all ranges of swimming skills. If your child cannot swim, they will be in a learn to swim group. If they can swim they will work on stroke correction and endurance. All groups will participate in activities aimed safety and survival around water.
The cost of this activity includes bus fare, pool entry and lessons. The cost of this activity is non refundable due to the school having to pay the service providers prior to the activity.

	to attend the lessons to ensure they are able to participate safely. If students do not bring their swimming gear, they will still be required to the attend the lesson and observe from the side of the pool. No money will be accepted after the due date. If your child has not paid they will stay at school during their class session time.
Due Date:	Monday 28 August 2023

Payment Information:

Payment for this excursion is final. Refunds/credits are unable to be provided as we are required to prepurchase bus fare and tickets.

Please only sign the consent form if you are paying at the same time. The online form should be signed, and payment made in one transaction. If payment is not received the signed consent form can be cancelled.

Unfortunately if consent is given and payment is NOT made our system is unable to send any reminders for payment.

Student Behaviour Expectations:

As per our Student Welfare Policy, two Pitstop letters for negative behaviour in the four weeks prior to an event/excursion will result in your child's attendance being reviewed. Should Three Pitstop letters, a Warning of Suspension or a Suspension occur in the four weeks prior to any event/excursion, the student will not be eligible to attend the event/excursion.

* indicates a required field

I have read the above details and give consent for my child, to attend the Swimming School 2023 *

Yes No

Student Name:

Parent/Carer Name: *

Parent/Carer Phone Number: *

In relation to the proposed water activities, I advise that my child is a: *

Non swimmer: My child is unable to swim

Weak swimmer: My child is not a confident swimmer or is not comfortable in the water

Average swimmer: My child is a reasonable swimmer but is not very strong or confident in deep or fast water

Strong swimmer: My child is a strong swimmer and is very confident in deep or fast water

I have completed the above information regarding water activities and: *
I consent to my child participating in the water activities
O I do not consent to my child participating in the water activities
Please choose one option below that best indicates your child's swimming ability. :
□ Non swimmer
☐ Can swim up to 15m
☐ Can swim up to 25m
☐ Is a squad swimmer
Parent/Carer Signature: *